6/10/24, 12:03 PM Gmail - RE: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:GP109688

M Gmall Kate Griffiths <viamed.kate.griffiths@gmail.com>

RE: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:GP109688

1 message

EProc <EProc@gosh.nhs.uk> 10 June 2024 at 11:59
To: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>
Cc: Graham Chris <Chris.Graham@gstt.nhs.uk>

Good afternoon,

This order has been amended.

[aP10g6as Status | Confirmed - DelDt [16:MAY-2022 | Deladd DA [GO0DZ9
Residual budgets [ Sort by net value
Residual level 1 | Residual level 2 [ Display Unmatched

| Delivery schedule

Product ] -M‘_.r Slgn O monitor replacement cable part numb
st centre |REL RESPRATORY LABORATOR Account (3015 [LABORATORY EQUIPKENT
Activity 11 ' Job
ct Supplier GTIM Their reference Description CQuantity Cost
My Sign O monitor replacement cabl 1.00 40.6000

Best regards

Michael Reid

Contracts Manager

Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust
0207 405 9200 Ex 7973

www.gosh.nhs.uk

NHS|
OD H%ummﬁunn Q

From: Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk>

Sent: Tuesday, May 28, 2024 3:24 PM

To: EProc <EProc@gosh.nhs.uk>

Subject: [External Email] Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:GP109688

Good afternoon,
Just a quick email to ask if we are able to proceed with your order?
Many thanks.

Kind regards
https://mail.google.com/mail/u/0/?ik=b587 1a5be0&view=pt&search=all&permthid=thread-f:1799583065235389553%7Cmsg-f:1801471608548859997 ... 1/4
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Kate Griffiths

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Email kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk
Tel: +44 (0)1535 634542

Fax: +44 (0)1535 635582

Twitter: twitter.com/ViamedLtd

Facebook Page: Search for Viamed Ltd

Company registered in England, No. 01291765.

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be
answered, but please continue to use email where possible.

E-mail Disclaimer

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged.
It is intended solely for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized.

If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and
may be unlawful.

If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44
(0)1535 634542

On Mon, 20 May 2024 at 15:44, Kate Griffiths <kate.griffiths@viamed.co.uk> wrote:

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

On Mon, 20 May 2024 at 15:42, Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: Sophie Lines <sophie.lines@viamed.co.uk>
Date: Wed, 15 May 2024 at 11:33

Subject: Re: GOSH.Purchase-Order:GP109688
To: <eproc@gosh.nhs.uk>

Good morning,

Thank you for your order GP109688. Unfortunately, the price is slightly incorrect on your paperwork - the correct price should be £40.60. There is
also a carriage charge of £8.00 applicable on this order. Please can you let me know if you are happy to proceed?

Kind regards
Sophie Lines
Please note: My working days are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday

Viamed is now enacting hybrid working to allow sales and admin staff to work remotely and in the office. Telephone calls to the main office will be answered, but please continue to use email where

possible.

http://www.viamed.co.uk
Emailsophie.lines@viamed.co.uk
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
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If you are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be unlawful.
If you feel you have received this email in error or would like to be removed from our mailing list, please reply with delete in the subject line or call +44 (0)1535 634542

GDPR / Privacy Policy available at www.viamed.co.uk/policy

On Wed, May 15, 2024 at 11:02 AM Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> wrote:

---------- Forwarded message ---------

From: <efin.gosh@nhs.net>

Date: Wed, 15 May 2024 at 11:01

Subject: GOSH.Purchase-Order:GP 109688
To: <orders@viamed.co.uk>

Dear Sir/Madam,

Please find attached GOSH purchase order number GP109688 for a value of 40.00 GBP. If you have any queries or problems opening the
attachment please contact the Procurement helpdesk on 0207-405-9200 ext.7978.
THIS IS AN AUTOMATED MESSAGE PLEASE DO NOT REPLY TO IT. PLEASE REPLY TO eproc@gosh.nhs.uk

Purchasing Department
Great Ormond Street Hospital for Children NHS Foundation Trust

Automated mail message produced by DbMail.
Registered to Great Ormond Street Hospital, License MBW2019060.

Disclaimer

Disclaimer The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others authorised to
receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in relation of the contents of this
information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.
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